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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080731
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Samuel_Cullari@Comcast.com No
Phone
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No
(0%
Messer Law Firm (08a) fselfi@lawfla.com No
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 3:38 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 605568)

Attachments: 12140-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/21/2009
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Date and Time: 8/6/2009 10:58:00 AM Ct Eg Sfé?fy
Docket Number: 080731-TP (1

Filename / Path:

Order Type:

1:\2008\0807311080731 _order grant deny offi rec.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING IN PART AND DENYING IN PART
COMCAST’S REQUEST FOR OFFICIAL RECOGNITION
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080731

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Comecast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Samue!_Culiari@Comcast.com No
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Messer Law Firm (08a) fself@lawfla.com No
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 1:54 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 885350)

Attachments: 08102-09.pdf

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

8/6/2009
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
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comeast Digital Samuel_Cullari@Comcast.com No
Phone
Messer Law Firm (08a) fself@lawfla.com No
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mecabe@tdstelecom.com No
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 1:42 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 146034)

Attachments: 07963-09.pdf

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

8/4/2009
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080731

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Samuel_Cullari@Comgcast.com No
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
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 3:40 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 213379)

Attachments: 07259-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/17/2009
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To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Timisha Brooks; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman
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Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

7/8/2009 4:39:00 PM
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
TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 12:30 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 710068)

Afttachments: 09-04940rd.doc

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

7/9/2009
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Katie Ely 080613 (
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2008 5:14 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080731-TP-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 080731-TP-00001-005.pdf

Docket Number 080731-TP - Form Number 080731-TP-00001-005

Petition by Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone for arbitration of
an interconnection agreement with Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom,
pursuant to Section 252 of the Federal Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and
Sections 120.57(1), 120.80(13), 364.012, 364.15, 364.16, 364.161, and 364.162, F.S., and
Rule 28-106.201, F.A.C.

Change in hearing of ficer
From All Commissioners to Carter, Argenziano, Skop

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 07/13/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment participants
From All Commissioners to Carter, Argenziano, Skop

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.
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Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer

DOCUMENT NOM Al ©- 08

DISTRIBUTION: _

S ——

6/23/2009




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 06/22/2009 at 5:11 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano |_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Timisha Brooks
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer (X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080731-TP -- Petition by Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone for arbitration of an
interconnection agreement with Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom, pursuant to Section 252 of the
Federal Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Sections 120.57(1), 120.80(13), 364.012, 364.15, 364.16,
364.161, and 364.162, F.8., and Rule 28-106.201, F.A.C.

1. Schedule Information

Event TFormer Date] New Date Location / Roem Time
Hearing 07/13/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin . . . . . )
Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT IED [MMAG ISK ALL |CT |ED AG |SK
X1 X X4 X
hearing . . ..
Prehearin Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK]ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Assign 3-member panel.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080731-TP-00001-005
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 12:25 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Nctices

Cc: Timisha Brooks; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/10/2009 12:21:00 PM

Docket Number: 080731-TP

Filename / Path: 1:\2008\080731\Notice of Hearing and Prehearing 080731 tjb.doc
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING CONFERENCE'

(es chscded

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
‘X ] Administrative [ ] Parties [_] Consumer
t OCUMENTNO. \\Yly 8-08
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080731

‘ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Samuel_Cullari@Comcast.com No
Phone
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. ’ dkonuch@fcta.com No
(09)
Messer Law Firm (08a) fself@lawfla.com No
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.meccabe@tdstelecom.com No

Printed on 6/10/2009 at 3:15:37 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 3:16 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 170288)

Attachments: 080731COMmissionnotice.doc

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

6/10/2009
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Dorothy Menasco ORCT3|
From: Mary Mackc

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 5:03 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080731-TP-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 080731-TP-00001-002.pdf

Docket Number 080731-TP - Form Number 080731-TP-00001-002

Petition by Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone for arbitration of an
interconnection agreement with Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom, pursuant to Section
252 of the Federal Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Sections 120.57(1), 120.80(13),
364.012, 364.15, 364.16, 364.161, and 364.162, F.S., and Rule 28-106.201, F. AC.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 06/18/2009 - 9:30
a.m.-11:30 am. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 07/13/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.
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http:364.012,364.15

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/27/2009 at 5:02 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Timisha Brooks
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
364.161, and 364.162, F.S., and Rule 28-106.201, F.A.C.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 06/18/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.
Hearing 07/13/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED MM‘AG SK ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing L. —
Commissioners : Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK |ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
X

Remarks: |oRp pSC-09-0183-PCO-TP issued 3/27/2009

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080731-TP-00001-002
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To: CLK - Orders / Notices g T m
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Subject: Order / Notice Submitted T b IR
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Date and Time: 3/26/2009 4:25:00 PM Zo EF 4
Docket Number: 080731-TP < o -
Filename / Path: 1:\20081080731\080731_Order Establishing Procedure 021609.tjb.doc & ** oD
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver & O

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE
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
TDS TeleconyQuincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No

Printed on 3/27/2009 at 3:02:17 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 3:03 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 801436)

Attachments: 02718-09.pdf P@C’OOI oy, 22— PC O-TF

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/27/2009
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080731

ADDRESS
N
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

Printed on 2/5/2009 at 1:26:48 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 1:28 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 748857)

Attachments: 00922-09.pdf

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

2/5/2009



COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

ANN COLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

(850)413-6770
NATHAN A. SKoP

December 31, 2008

Floyd R. Self

Messer Caparello & Self, P.A.
PO Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

EERV
HQ?SS\HHOJ
0 6 W 1£ 73080

Re: Docket No. 080731-TP
Dear Mr. Self:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by Comcast Phone of FLorida, LLC d/b/a Comcast
Digital Phone for arbitration of an interconnection agreement with Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a
TDS Telecom, pursuant to Section 252 of the Federal Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and
Sections 120.57(1), 120.80(13), 364.012, 364.15, 364.16, 364.161, and 364.162, F.S., and Rule 28-

106.201, F.A.C., which was filed in this office on December 29, 2008, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to .
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk
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An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 986731-TP Date Docketed: 12/29/2008 Title: Petition by Comcast Phone of FLorida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital
Phone for arbitration of an interconnection agreement with Quincy

Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom, pursuant to Section 252 of the
Company: Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Federal Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Sections

Quin;y Telephone Company d/b/a TDS T 128.57(1), 129-86(13), 364.812, 364.15, 364.16, 364.161, and
364.162, F.S., and Rule 28-106.281, F.A.C.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Z¥Administrative Parties Comsumer

Official Filing Date: Expiration: S DOCUMENT NO. [/ iéf - 08

Last Day to Suspend:

JE— I .
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL %mmﬁg(}Nsea £5C
(a{)@ indicates OPR) ] i | I X | | X | T i !

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

Program Module A28(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(85@) 413-6779
Due Dates

OPR_Staff Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13,
[ 14,
i5.,
16.
17.
18.
19.
28.
21.
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28,
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ | 33.
Hearing Examiner __Staff . 34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials: OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
A9,

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:

« Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK () ED MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKE15-C (Rev. 84/67) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

-

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Ve

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.080731-TP Date Docketed: 12/29/2008 Title: Petition by Comcast Phoné of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast
Digital Phone for arbitration of an “interconnection agreement
. with Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom, pursuant to
Company: Comcast Phone ef Florida, LLC d/b/a Section 252 of the Federal Communications Act of 1934, as
Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS T amended, and Sections 120.57(1), 120.80(13), 364.012, 364.15,
364.16, 364.161, and 364.162, F.S., and Rule 28-106.201,
F.A.C.
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SCA 5SC
(*Q"_indicates OPR) | | | x 1 I | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff L King [0] current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Response to Petition Due NONE 01/23/2009
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 02/23/2009
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel T Brooks, | Tan 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
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Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff . 134,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/06/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. approved: ( J7 ) P\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: U1/0672009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 03/27/2009 at 5:02 p.m. Page 1 of 1

Economic Regulation
| Court Reporter
Staff Contact - Timisha Brooks

To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs

Commissioner Skop X| Commission Clerk

Executive Director x| Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer (X| Service/ Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080731-TP -- Petition by Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comeast Digital Phone for arbitration of an
interconnection agreement with Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom, pursuant to Section 252 of the
Federal Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Sections 120.57(1), 120.80(13), 364.012, 364.15, 364.16,
364.161, and 364.162, F.8,, and Rule 28-106.201, F.A.C.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 06/18/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a,
Hearing 07/13/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMAG SK ALL (CT |ED [IMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMM|AG | Sk |ADM CT |ED [MMAG |SK |ADM
X |

Remarks: |\oEp PSC-09-0183-PCO-TP issued 3/27/2009

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080731-TP-00001-002
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~~<ase Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080731-TP Date Docketed: 12/29/2008 Title:

Company:
Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a

Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a

o~

Page 1 of 1

Petition by Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast

Digital Phone for arbitration of an interconnection agreement
with Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom, pursuant to

WS T

Section 252 of the Federal Communications Act of 1934, as
amended, and Sections 120.57(1), 120.80(13), 364.012, 364.15,

364.16, 364.161, and 364.162, F.S., and Rule 28-106.201,

F.A.C.
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SCA SSC
(*Q” indicates OPR) | [ T X 1 X ] ] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assianments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff L King Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
1. * Response to Petition Due NONE 01/23/2009
2. Issue Identification SAME 02/11/2009
3. * Order Establishing Procedure SAME 03/26/2009
4, Direct Testimony and Exhibits SAME 05/01/2009
5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 05/13/2009
6. Testimony and Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 06/05/2009
7.  Prehearing Statements SAME 06/10/2009
Staff Counsel T Brooks, C Murphy 8. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 06/16/2009
9. Prehearing SAME 06/18/2009
10. i SAME 07/02/2009
OCRs 11. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 07/06/2009
12. Hearing SAME 07/13/2009
13. Transcriot of Hearina Dye SAME 07/27/2009
14.  Briefs Due NONE 08/13/2009
15. Staff Recommendation NONE 09/24/2009
16. _Agenda NONE 10/06/2009
17,  Stapdard Order NONE 10/36/200
18. (Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 11/13/200
19.
20.
21,
22,
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 134,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/27/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: C%Q\Q\
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL (9] ED | MM AG SK (9} ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ¢t \ NN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0372772009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 06/22/2009 at 5:11 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X] General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Timisha Brooks
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer (X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080731-TP - Petition by Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone for arbitration of an
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

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

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
ALL |CT |[ED IMMAG |SK ALL |CT |ED MM{AG SK
X1 X X X1X
i . - . -
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMJAG | SKIADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Assign 3-member panel.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080731-TP-00001-005
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
P d

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.080731-TP Date Docketed: 12/29/2008 Title: Petition by Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast
Digital Phone for arbitration of an -interconnection agreement
with Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom, pursuant to

Company: Concast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Section 252 of the Federal Communications Act of 1934, as

Qu-incy Te]ephone CQmpany d/b/a TS T amended. and Sections 120.57(1), 120.80(13), 364.012, 364.15,
364.16, 364.161, and 364.162, F.S., and Rule 28-106.201,
F.A.C.
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
()" indicates OPR) | Fx 1 X I i
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff L King Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Issue Identification SAME 02/11/2009
2. Prehearing SAME 06,/18/2009
3. Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 07/02/2009
3, Discovery Actions Complete SAME 07/06/2009
5.  Hearing SAME 07/13/2009
6.  Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 07/27/2009
7. Briefs Due NONE 08/13/2009
Staff Counsel T Brooks, C Murphy 8. Staff Recommendation NONE 09/24/2009
9. Agenda NONE 10/06/2009
10.  Standard Order NONE 10/26/2003
OCRs 11. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 11/13/2009
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff __ 134,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/27/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: QSR Q:\
~ Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X X X .
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Y \‘{\(\W\
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0372772008 "

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

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

Company: C(omcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Section 252 of the Federal Communications Act of 1934, as
Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS T amended, and Sections 120.57(1), 120.80(13), 364.012, 364.15,
L . 364.16, 364.161, and 364.162, F.S., and Rule 28-106.201,
F.A.C.

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _ __
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
(“()” indicates OPR) ‘ [ | | I x | X ] | ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff L King E:I Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Issue Identification SAME 02/11/2009
2. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 07/06/2009
3. Briefs Due . SAME 08/13/2009
4. Staff Recommendation 09/24/2009 | 10/15/2009
5. Agenda 10/06/2009 10/27/2009
6. Standard Order 10/26/2009 11/16/2009
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 11/13/2009 | 12/14/2009
Staff Counsel T Brooks, C Murphy 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18,
19.
20,
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel X |[33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34
35,
Date filed with CLK: 09/21/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40, :
Section 3 - Chairman_Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK T ED MM AG | SK
X X X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the -identical panel decides the case. roved: AT\ YA
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is gg‘t)e: m& \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. \O\S\D‘:\

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




_Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 \/

—_
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

Company: Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Section 252 of the Federal Communications Act of 1934, as
Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS T amended, and Sections 120.57(1), 120.80(13), 364.012, 364.15,
364.16, 364.161, and 364.162, F.S., and Rule 28-106.201,
F.A.C.
Official Filing Date: ______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _____
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
Q" indicates OPR) | [ [ [ x | [ x ] [ [
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
OPR Staff L King E Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1. Issue Identification SAME 02/11/2009
2. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 07/06/2009
3. Briefs Due SAME 08/13/2009
4, Staff Recommendation 10/15/2009 | 11/17/2009
5. Agenda 10/27/2009 12/01/2009
6. Standard Order 11/16/2009 | 12/21/2009
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 12/14/2009 02/18/2010
Staff Counsel T Brooks, C Murphy 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
2]1.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |[33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/15/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CcT ED AG SK NC CcT ED AG SK NC
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. A d: ¢
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is D:::?ve Pending T\\ TN
assigned the full Commission decides the case. IB\
30\09

PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



SN ASe ASSTIgnment anag dcneauring xecorg

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Company:

Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a
Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS T

—

rage L or it

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

F.A.C,
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
""" indicates OPR) I i [ ] | x| I |
Section 2 - OPR Complietes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff L King [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Issue Identification SAME 02/11/2009
2. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 07/06/2009
3. Briefs Due SAME 08/13/2009
4. Statutory Deadline SAME 04/07 /2010
5. Memo to Docket File SAME 04/09/2010
6. Close Docket SAME 04/12/2010
7.
Staff Counsel T Brooks, C Murphy 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34,
3s.
Date filed with CLK: 01/14/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | KL ST AG ED SK KL | ST
X X X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Q\.G:r\ LYY
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member s Date: 01/14/2010 §

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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